ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- L0S ANGELES, CA 90032

Friday, April 21, 2023

TO: ASI Finance Committee
FROM: Curtis Gaines, ASI Vice Chair of Finance

CC: ASI Board of Directors
AS| Funding Sub-Committee
Andrew Klein, ASI Vice President of Finance

RE: Report from ASI Funding Sub-Committee from Friday, April 14, 2023

The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposals were reviewed by the ASI
Funding Sub-Committee on Friday, April 14,2023

Approved on April 14:

a. Student Dietetics Association - Food for Thought Nutrition Month Celebration - 4/19/23 -
$930.00

Student Homie Union - Critical Gang Studies Symposium - 4/25/23 - $700.00

| Am Pre-Med - | Am Pre-Med Social: Let's Taco Bout It - 4/20/23 - $405.00

Child Development Association - End of the Year Event - 5/08/23 - $1,200.00
RoboSubLA - Thruster Frame Workshop - 4/28/23 - $1,514.60
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Total Funds used at the meetings: $4,749.60
Not Approved: N/A

Recommended to the Finance Committee:

a. Cal State LA Formula SAE - Formula SAE Michigan - 5/12-5/24/23 - $3,000.00

If you have any questions, please contact Curtis Gaines at asivcf@calstatela.edu or Andrew Klein at
asivpf@calstatela.edu

323.343.4780
FAX. 323.343.6420

WWW.CALSTATELA.EDU/ASI CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES

FOR THE STUDENTS, BY THE STUDENTS.




